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Kennen jullie deze groep? Status van de werkgroep is mij onduidelijk en doel van deze bijeenkomst ook niet zo

helder. Lijkt me zo last minute zeker niet iets voor [BEY maar misschien kunnen we het wel nog doorsturen aan

een collega van RIVM voor wie dit inhoudelijk relevant is (chronische ziektes, gezondheidszorgsysteem, C-VTV?).

Of gewoon afmelden en zeggen dat we graag op de hoogte blijven van de uitkomsten. Zie dat [RE van VWS

ize] BEEadeelneemt, en Vanuit NL verder ook

Lo

Groet,

From: EE JB @rivm.nl>

Sent: maandag 25 januari 2021 13:39

To: IEKEEY IRIE REE ovr. nternationas! JENEKEEErivr.oi>
Subject: FW: Invitation / Join our working group "Rethinking EU healthcare delivery models for chronic patients", 26 January

+i IEEE

Sorry, voor het late doorsturen maar ik had het naar BO gestuurd. Moest naar internationaal hoor ik nu. Ik hoop dat

je hier nog wat mee kunt.

Groet,

Sent: woensdag 20 januari 2021 13:14

To: EER @rivm.ni>
Subject: Invitation / Join our working group "Rethinking EU healthcare delivery models for chronic patients", 26 January

veerIEEE

ts with great pleasure that | am writing to invite you to joinEE

ESfor 2 working group meeting on “Rethinking EU healthcare

delivery models for chronic patients”. The event will take place online on Tuesday 26 January from 9.30-11.00 (CET).

In 2020, European health systems were tested beyond their limits. Rapid reconfiguration and the switch to digital tools kept

services running under extreme pressure but there are huge backlogs of undelivered care, largely for chronic conditions.

The focus for 2021 is to transform health systems from top to bottom. This online working group will explore how to embed digital

by default into healthcare, adapt patient pathways to seamlessly integrate care in home and hospital settings and will also look at

the role of Europe in health.

This working group meeting is by invitation only and will bring together around 30 senior stakeholders. You may find further

information on the programme of the working group here together with the latest list of participants.
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We would be honoured to welcome you on this occasion, do let us know whether you will be able to make it by replying to this

mail?

My colleague and | remain at your disposal for any further information you may require and look forward to

hearing from you soon.

Yours sincerely,
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